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TO: 
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Board of Directors
1 Windrush Blvd
IRB, FL 33785
irb.wrc.treas@gmail.com

WINDRUSH COMMUNITY CONDO ASSOCIATION EXTERIOR REMODEL WEEKLY INSPECTIONS

FROM:
Busby Custom Builders
Ronnie Busby
1998 Cove Dr.
Largo, FL 33774
727-418-2014
ronnie@busbycustombuilders.com
License # C-10282/RR282811685

BUILDING Z Units 1 - 14
COMMENTS:
No new additional work from last week.

DATE: 1/18/2022  -   TIME IN: 11:00 am   TIME OUT: 12:13pm

BUILDING Y Units 15 - 28
COMMENTS:
No new additional work from last week.

BUILDING T Units 29 - 32
COMMENTS:
This building appears to be 95% done just needs some touch-ups throughout.

BUILDING X Units 33 - 46
COMMENTS:
This building other than a few touch ups here in there appears to be around 98% done.



BUILDING W Units 47 - 66
COMMENTS:
Lots of construction throughout entire building, still under construction is the following staircases, arbors, fencing, 
gates, balconies and handrails building appears to be about 98% painted.

BUILDING V Units 67 - 80
COMMENTS:
Units 80, and 68, still need handrails installed on rear stairwells. 
All other staircases on entire building now have handrails installed. Building appears to be roughly 90% done.



BUILDING S Units 81 - 86
COMMENTS:
No new work as of now.

BUILDING R Units 87 - 92
COMMENTS:
No new work as of now.

BUILDING P Units 99 - 104
COMMENTS:
No new work as of now.

CLUBHOUSE
COMMENTS:
No new work as of now.

BUILDING Q Units 93 - 98
COMMENTS:
No new work as of now.
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